

From: Salvador Mojica

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 15, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0029-EX-ML-2009

---

Message:

In order to test our sensor in an operational scenario the unit require the high speed of travel. The helicopter does not provide this speed. An aircraft such as a King Air or equivalent will provide the speed necessary. Orlando Executive Airport will be the hub of the aircraft during our test. Clearance to radiate is necessary to perform ground checkouts prior to take off to verify that all systems are functional prior to proceeding with the mission.